
State of Florida 

 
 

DATE: August 2, 2016 

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Kelley F. Corbari, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 140220-WU – Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk 
County by Sunrise Utilities, LLC. 
 

 
 
 Attached please find a copy of a “Request for Information and Demand for 
Immediate Response” issued to Sunrise Utilities, LLC by the Florida Department of 
Health – Polk County.  Please file the attached document in the documents tab of the 
above-referenced docket file.  
 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.  Should you have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
 
KFC 
 
 
 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ● 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED AUG 02, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 05818-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

kcorbari
Pencil






	140220-WU  Memo to Clerk  re  PCHD Notice  (8-2-16)
	16-08-02 Demand Letter



